



Newbald Parish Council
Miss Suzanne Smith
Clerk to the Council
Sandalgrove
Townside Road
North Newbald
York
YO43 4SL
Tel 01430 828919
Email clerk@newbald.co.uk

14 April 2015

Dear Councillor,

MEETING OF NEWBALD PARISH COUNCIL PLANNING & HIGHWAYS COMMITTEE
20 April 2015

You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of Newbald Parish Council Planning & Highways Committee on Monday 20 April 2015 at 8pm at the Church Rooms.

Yours sincerely

Suzanne Smith
Clerk to the Council

AGENDA

1. PUBLIC FORUM

2. APOLOGIES

To received and accept apologies for absence.

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

- 1) To record declarations of interest by any Member of the Council in respect of the agenda items listed below. Members declaring interests should identify the agenda item and type of interest being declared.
- 2) To note dispensations given to any Member of the Council in respect of the agenda items listed below.

4. PLANNING

1) Notices of Decision

2) Sancton Wind Farm Extension

To consider what preparation NPC should make in order to be ready for when the application to extend Sancton Hill Wind Farm is received.

3) ERYC - Town Parish Council Planning Liaison Meetings

To consider whether an NPC representative should attend one of the ERYC organised meetings to find out about the latest developments in planning guidance.

5. SAFETY INSPECTIONS

To consider safety inspections of The Green, The Mires, the Cemetery and the Churchyard conducted by Cllr. Openshaw and determine what actions need to be taken to address the issues raised.

6. HGVS GOING THROUGH VILLAGE

To consider any issues of HGVs going through the village and determine what action should be taken to deter this.

7. DOORSTEP AT NO. 28 EASTGATE

To consider whether any action should be taken in view of the fact that this doorstep has been the cause of at least three accidents at night causing significant bruising and grazing.

8. PARKING DURING CYCLING/RUNNING EVENTS

To consider what measures could be taken to ensure that people park more responsibly when visiting the village to attend an event.

9. PATH ACROSS THE GRASS IN FRONT OF THE TIGER

To consider the outcome of the meeting held between the Chairman, Clerk and Head of Highways, ERYC and make any decisions necessary.

10. DEVELOPMENT OF THE GREEN

To consider the outcome of the meeting held between the Chairman, Clerk and Head of Highways, ERYC and progress this project further.

11. STREET LIGHTING

To consider the outcome of a walk round the village to assess lighting in the village undertaken by the Chairman and Cllr. Huntington.

12. TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT

To consider whether to initiate a study on all aspects of traffic management in the village, as committed to in the 2014 community-led plan.

13. CORNER OF DOT HILL CLOSE AND EASTGATE

To hear any feedback about the concerns raised about this property.